

Name: Max Binnington

Organization: Judiciocracy

Email: foia@judiciocracy.com

Subject: RE: FOIA request Judiciocracy Series 2 - FOIA Compliance

Date: June 29, 2026

Dear Max Binnington,

Thank you for reaching out to Winfield School District 34 with your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request, as per the Illinois FOIA statute (5 ILCS 140/1 et seq.).

Summary of Your Request (6/25/26):

You requested an update on the status of this request and, if available, the requested records or any estimate on when the requested data will be provided.

Response to Your Request:

- 1.) The employee you sent this FOIA to (smeech@winfield34.org) on June 25, 2026 no longer works for us and was never a FOIA Officer.
- 2.) We responded to your FOIA request from 11/21/25 on [12.10.25](#), [Retainer](#)
- 3.) If you believe any portion of your request has not been addressed, or if you have any questions regarding the records provided, please do not hesitate to contact me so I can review your request and assist you further.

This response fulfills your request within the five-business-day timeframe mandated by the Illinois FOIA. Should you have any additional questions or need further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you for your inquiry.

Best regards,

Amanda Melsa

FOIA Officer

Winfield School District 34